

Passion



RONAK MAHADEO TAWDE

MBA(OPS) || LSSBB || SCM

Contacts

+91-9920488007

ronaktawde2@gmail.com

linkedin.com/in/ronaktawde

A/903,Runwal Regency, Majiwada, Thane
400601 MH, India

Entrepreneurial Thinker || Innovator

Education

MBA	6.16CGPA	OPS
Graduation	55%	B.A.
HSC	45%	
SSC	40%	

Certifications

- LSSGB - License id 10685756 May2017
- LSSBB - License id 10890630 Sep2017
- IBM Blockchain Essentials Mar2019

Skills

Supply Chain Logistics	★★★★★
Inventory Management	★★★★★
Process Improvement	★★★★★
Lean Six Sigma-DMAIC	★★★★★
Client Servicing	★★★★★
Vendor Management	★★★★★
Import/Export	★★★
Procurement/Sourcing	★★★
SAP-SD	★★★★
MS office /Adv. Excel	★★★★

Research Paper

Paper title – CSI in Hospital Industry
 Sample Size – 1000 Patients
 Software – SPSS
 Method – Factor Analysis
 Pub. Dt – January 2015

Patent Pending

Smart Spectacle with Wireless Technology
 Application no. – 201821044087/Nov.2018

Hobbies



Languages



English



Hindi



Marathi



About Me

I am very energetic and enthusiastic person. I like to learn new things. I have versatile industry work experience which contributes to my strength. I am passionate about Supply Chain and want to build successful career in this domain.



Work experience

- Sep.2016-Sep.2018 DKSH India Pvt. Ltd.
 - Commercial - SCM
 - Creating Invoices/ Credit Notes/ Debit Notes in SAP - SD module for all the Business Lines for Pan India branches.
 - Inventory check and control through implementing measures
 - Stock statement and Daily sales MIS
 - Arranging vehicles for Third Party W/H material dispatch
 - Documentation of all invoices for audit purpose
- Sep2015-Apr2016 V Trans India Pvt. Ltd.
 - Operations Executive
 - Worked as Key Client Executive for six major clients at Bhiwandi Hub Transshipment
 - Monitoring Loading and Unloading
 - Payment receivables
 - Customer Support
- Sep2010-June 2012 Pulse Hospital Management Consultancy
 - Executive-Hospital Administration
 - Hospital Administration done for three medium sized hosp.in Mum.
- Sep2007-Oct2009 Jupiter Hospital Pvt. Ltd.
 - Billing Executive
 - Admission-Discharge process
 - Surgery estimation
- Aug2006-Aug2007 Wockhardt Hospitals Ltd.
 - Customer Care Facilitator
 - Patient Registration
 - OPD Billing